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BOARD OF GOVERNORS IN SUPER-SESSION OF
“MEDICAL COUNCIL OF INDIA”

MCI- No. 34(41)/2010-Med/ 7/ 3 Dated: _'?Z&ZE

\/THE DEAN/PRINCIPAL,
Teerthanker Mahaveer Medical College & Research Centre,
Bagarpur, Delhi Road,
Moradabad - 244001 (U.7.).
Off-0591-2487111-222,333, 2360555-777
Fax-0591-2487444
Fmail: tmimtgroup@sifv.com

Sub: Teerthanker Mahaveer Medical College & Research Centre, Moradabad - Renewal of permission
for admission of 3 batch of students for the academic session 2010-2011.

Sir,

[ am directed to convey the approval of Board of Governors of Medical Council of India for renewal
of permission for admission of 3 batch of 100 (One Hundred) MBBS students for academic year 2010-2011at
Teerthanker Mahaveer Medical College & Research Centre, Moradabad. The Board of Governors has granted
approval after consideration of the Assessment Report dated 17 & 18% June, 2010 submitted to Board of
Governors of MCI, The Permission is, however, subject to the condition that admission process may be
completed as per time schedule prescribed in the Regulations of Medical Council of India.

1 am further directed to inform that you and your institution are fully responsible to fulfill and
maintain norms including the infrastructure both physical and human resource, teaching faculty and clinical
material, etc. throughout the academic year, as stipulated in Regulation of Medical Council of India. In
case false/wrong declaration or fabricated documents have been used for procuring permission of the Board
of Governors and the said misconduct is brought to notice or comes to the knowledge of MCI at any stage
during the current academic year, your institution is not liable to be considered for renewal of permission for
the next academic year and this renewal of permission is also liable to be revoked for current academic year.
Besides, MCI is entitled to take all such measures against you and your college/ institution as permissible
under the law.

Yours faithfully,
- ’M’I."”"
o

( DRE=PAVINDER KUMAR)
DEPUTY SECRETARY

Endst No.MCI-34(41) /2010-Med./ Dated:

Copy forwarded for information to:-

18 The Principal Secretary (Medical Education), Govt. of UP. Hazrat Ganj, Janpath Road, Vikash

Bhawan, Lucknow-226 001, Uttar Pradesh, Off. 0522-2616648, 2236619 (R), Fax: 0522-22028%
Mob: 09839511251, E-mail: hbsingh2311@rediffmail.com

2 The Registrar, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Dethi Road (146 KMs from Delhion  N.H.24)
Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, Ph.: 0591-2360000, 2360777, Telefax: 0591-2360077, 2487444 E-mail:
university@tmu.ac.in, Website: www. tmimt.in

2 The Secretary, Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W., Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi - 110 011.

4. OSD to the Board of Governors, Medical Council of India, New Delhi.
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( DR. DAVINDER KUMAR)
DEPUTY SECRETARY



